






Rosa Power Supply 
Company Limited 
CIN: U31101MH1994PLC243148 

Administrative Block, 
Hardoi Road. Post- Rausar Kothi. 
Tehsil- Sadar District- Shahjahanpur, 
Uttar Pradesh PIN - 242 406 

Tele +91 05842 306600 
Fax +91 05842 300003 
www reliancepower.co in 

Date: 02.02.2021 

To Whom So Ever It May Concern 

With reference to our Purchase Order No. NBO/M09/33019831 dated 
16.01.2018, Specification : Conveyor Belt 1400mm, 1250/4, 5/2, FR 
Grade, Quantity 1000 meters supplied by M/s Eureka Conveyor Beltings 
Private Limited, Kota, Rajasthan was installed in year 2018 and the 
performance was found satisfactory. 

The supplied belt has given a life of more than 12 months. 

Authorized Signatory 

For Rosa Power Supply Company Limited 

Registered Office: Ground Floor, Reliance Centre, 19, Walchand Hirachand Marg, Ballard Estate, Mumbai 400 001 
Lucknow Office: 520F, Kasmanda Apartments, 2 Park Road, Hazratganj, Lucknow 226 001, Fax: 0522 3031062/2239508 
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Eureka Conveyor Beltings Pvt. Ltd. <eureka.kota@gmail.com>

Fwd: Fw: [EXTERNAL] Performance Certificate Dalmia
1 message

Eureka Conveyor Beltings Pvt. Ltd. <eureka.kota@gmail.com> Mon, Feb 27, 2023 at 5:22 PM
To: "Eureka Conveyor Beltings Pvt. Ltd." <eureka.kota@gmail.com>

From: Pranab Kumar Nayak <Nayak.Pranab@dalmiacement.com>
Sent: Mon, 7 Feb 2022 17:56:24 GMT+0530
To: "a.chawla@eurekabeltings.com" <a.chawla@eurekabeltings.com>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Performance Certificate Dalmia
 It has been informed you that we are getting good life of 9 months of clinker belt.

 

Regards,

 

From: a.chawla@eurekabeltings.com <a.chawla@eurekabeltings.com>
Sent: 04 February 2022 16:59
To: Pranab Kumar Nayak <Nayak.Pranab@dalmiacement.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Performance Certificate Dalmia

 

 

Dear Sir.

Greetings,

This is in Reference to our telephonic discussion held today, kindly provide the performance report of  UHR grade belt
supplied by us at your O.C.L. DALMIA UNIT RAJGAMPUR (ODHISA.) unit against ,

1) PO no. 4350009659/152 dated 9.2.2021 (Conveyor Belt 1200mm - 750 meters)
2) PO no. 4350010322/152 dated 10.3.2021 (Conveyor belt 1200mm - 550 meters)

Expecting your kind consideration.
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P.No. UCC/2020/PO-125
P.O Date 9/11/2020

S.No. Item Description
Length 

(Meters)
Received Date Application Installed Date

Installed Length    
(Meters)

Observations Remarks

1
UHR- belt 
Width 1200 mm, EP-300, 4 Ply, Temp range 
280 Deg  Normal, 300 Deg peak

600 Not yet used Nil Nil Nil
Planned to be replaced in upcoming 
shutdown. (after optimum utilization of this 
existing belt )

2
UHR- belt 
Width 1200 mm, EP-200, 4 Ply, Temp range 
280 Deg  Normal, 300 Deg peak

300
2907 

(Clinker transport 
belt)

23-11-2021 155
Belt condition is 

satisfactory

3
SHR- belt 
Width 1200 mm, EP-200, 4 Ply, Temp range 
100  Deg  Normal, 120 Deg peak

300
3516 

25-01-2022 100
Belt condition is 

satisfactory

4
UHR- belt 
Width 1200 mm, EP-200, 4 Ply, Temp range 
100  Deg  Normal, 120 Deg peak

300
2894

 (Clinker Extraction 
belt)

06-01-2022 150
Belt condition is 

satisfactory

S.No. Item Description
Length 

(Meters)
Received Date Application Installed Date

Installed Length    
(Meters)

Observations Remarks

1
Belt M24 grade 
Width 1400 mm, EP-250, 6 Ply, 

500 25-03-2021 75
Belt condition is 

satisfactory
1922

(Raw Mill feeding 
belt )

31-03-2021 300
Belt condition is 

satisfactory

1403
(Shale Transport 

belt)
19-08-2021 100

Belt condition is 
satisfactory

1107
(Limstone 

Transport belt)
18-06-2021 200

Belt condition is 
satisfactory

1109
(Limstone 

Transport belt)
14-04-2021 200

Belt condition is 
satisfactory

14-03-2021

M/s Eureka Supplied Belts Status

Revised as on 28-02-2022

14-03-2021

Belt M24 grade 
Width 1000 mm, EP-200, 4 Ply, 

2 600

Belt M24 grade 
Width 1000 mm, EP-250, 5 Ply, 

3 600

1- HR Grade Rubber beltings

2- M24 Grade Rubber beltings

admin
Typewritten text
         Union Cement Company UCC - Fujairah
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